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TO: St. Louis Area Residents

FROM: Frank Bommarito

RE: Debate #3

It would appear, once again, that Hillary Clinton was the better rehearsed, better prepared and 

was more politically correct with her answers during debate #3, while Donald Trump, the total 

outsider, is still new at the game and often speaks off the cuff and is not quite as politically 

correct.

What was not clear is if Donald Trump will ever be proven guilty of any possible sexual assault 

charges, as Hillary Clinton often points out.  It was also unclear if Donald Trump and the 

WikiLeak charges, if valid and accurate, are enough to actually put blame on Hillary Clinton 

for our foreign affair’s disruption, etc.  It’s possible this will cost her some voter support on 

November 8th because voters are unpredictable.  The jury is still out for both candidates.

Both the DNC and the RNC are claiming victory after debate #3 and the new polls will give 

someone the nod.

What was clear, if you cut through the political clutter, is that you now have two totally different 

candidates that are going in two different directions to solve some seriously neglected problems 

and issues concerning America’s future.  It’s now time for “We the People” to steer our country 

in the right direction and it can all happen on November 8th, 2016.

Donald Trump’s plea for effectively enforcing our election laws should result in this election 

being one of the cleanest in American history.

So be sure to vote.  It will definitely count and you will be choosing all the people who will be 

running America for years to come, not just the President.

Do not stay home.  It’s your duty to vote in 2016.
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Frank J. Bommarito

Frank J. Bommarito

CEO & Founder

Bommarito Automotive Group


